
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Thursday, November 6, 2025 9:10:20 PM

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee, Planning and Zoning
Board

Name Joshua

Email Address lightspeedgamers63@gmail.com

Organization Democratic Socialist of America

Address 2652 Keysville

City Deltona

State Florida

Zip Code 32725

Phone Number 4074028602

Fax Number Field not completed.

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

2 to 5 Years

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

District 5

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia
County?

Yes

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us


Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

None/ unemployed

Please summarize your
work experience.

Ive volunteered at a boys and girl club and a hope center thrift
shops

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

I am apart of the Urban and housing Justice Committee

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

I have done extensive research with experts and a group of 30
people 

I know how to solve the housing crisis 

We merely need the political will and specific specs

We solve the housing crisis through the end of house hoarding
and landlordism. Which means people can only own one place to
live and only one house. Seizing and Distributing unused houses
to the homeless.
The creation of non market housing funded by charity, church or
housing. And apartments that don’t charge for profit at market
rates but just for utilities and maintenance. Put these next to
market housing and landlords must compete and lower their
prices. There is also land trust, housing coops, refitting buildings
for housing. Tenant Rights and punishment for landlords. The
ultimate end goal to permanently to end the housing crisis is the
de commodification of housing and inshrining as a human rights. 

Now not all of that can be done locally but some can be done,
and I intend to help

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

I want to serve because I promised a homeless man I would
solve the housing crisis and it was my senior school project that
is still incomplete. It will be completed when I solve the housing
crisis.



Potential Conflict of
Interest

No. I hold no such interest and I refuse to ever have them.

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

No.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

(407)320-9196 Steve Allen

Isaish Duckett
(407)320-9191

John Martinous

(321) 527-6773

Additional Information
or Comments

I am excited to help house people as 1 homeless person is one
too many

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.deltonafl.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=9167&categoryID=0&formID=47&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f47%3fcategoryID%3d6

